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From:

Sent: Sun 3/15/2020 4:15:40 PM

Subject: FW: Disrupt the COVID-19 DNA signaling automata

Received: Sun 3/15/2020 4:15:42 PM

Policy based COVID19 DNA signal disruption.pdf

Van: Minister voor Medische Zorg en SportJEEI 2 minvws.ni>
Verzonden: zondag 15 maart 2020 17:05

Aan:IESE)EXERe minvws.n >;INNES)BEETo invws.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Disrupt the COVID-19 DNA signaling automata

From: Staatssecretaris

Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2020 5:04:45 PM (UTC+01:00) Amsterdam, Berlin, Bern, Rome, Stockholm, Vienna

To: _Dienstpostbus Digitale Balie

Cc: Minister voor Medische Zorg en Sport

Subject: FW: Disrupt the COVID-19 DNA signaling automata

Collega’s,

Graag innemen en uitzetten bij PG.

Groet,

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e

5.1.2e taatssecretaris Blokhuis

"EEN

van: IEE EEE © - < uronaregrowth.com>

Verzonden: zondag 15 maart 2020 11:44

Aan: Staatssecretaris <|IAIN2 Minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: Disrupt the COVID-19 DNA signaling automata

Dear Members:

Attached, 1s a statement [or implementation policy-making.

It describes oustanding signaling relationships of the viral DNA that lead the COVID19 to confuse humans with swine.

This follows pork-DNA consumption and is the basis for gastromtestinal chronic reinfection, before- and after patient-
recovery. COVIDI19 virus DNA signals create error in human genetic signaling pathways and lead to the resultant

survival-failure (death).

Commercial distribution of pork-DNA should be banned from hospital and clinics as a priority, and on behalf of

chronically-inflammatory impaired and vulnerable patients who will have limited chance of survival.
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An action plan 1s described in the content of this statement.

The goal is to show how the Netherlands can wipeout any future assault by the COVID19 and thereby demonstrate guard
of public health and economic growth publicly before the March 30 deadline.

Thank you for your attention.

I look forward to your reply.

A service by Epidaurus Telemedical

Jan Pieterszoon Coenstraat 7 - The Equinox Building
2595 WP The Hague, Netherlands
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